Zeashan Hameed Khan

Associate Professor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: zhameed@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Zeashan Hameed Khan is working as Associate Professor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Zeashan Hameed Khan has a PhD in Automatique Productique. Dr. Zeashan Hameed Khan has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Automatique Productique	2007 - 2010
Ecole Nationale Supérieure d'Ingenieurs Electriciens de Grenoble , France	
MS in Automatique Productique	2006 - 2007
Université Grenoble Alpes (UGA) , France	
MS in Control Systems	2002 - 2005
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
BE in Electronics	1996 - 2001
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2023- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Associate Professor	2022 - 2023
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
Associate Professor	2019 - 2021
Air University , E-9	
Associate Professor	2017 - 2018
Bahria University , E-8 Islamabad	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2017
Riphah International University, I-14, Hajj Complex	
Project Manager	2002 - 2015
Air Weapon Complex , Abbotabad Road, Hassanabdal	

Research Articles

Probabilistic Analysis of an RL Circuit Transient Response under Inductor Failure Conditions

Muhammad Farooq-i-Azam Zeashan Hameed Khan Syed Raheel Hassan Rameez Asif

Electronics , Volume 11, Issue 23, Article Number 4051

Impact Factor: 2.690 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 2

DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/electronics11234051

Conference Proceedings

QuadSWARM: A Real-Time Autonomous Surveillance System using Multi-Quadcopter UAVs

Ajiya Moiz Fatima Hassaan Moiz Khawaja Zeashan Hameed Khan Raja Muhammad Sohail Khan 2023 1st International Conference on Advanced Innovations in Smart Cities (ICAISC), res.country(192,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/ICAISC56366.2023.10085441

2023

2022